

CABINET WEDNESDAY, 16TH DECEMBER, 2020, 6.00 PM

HYBRID MEETING – VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS AND SHIELD ROOM, CIVIC CENTRE, WEST PADDOCK, LEYLAND, PR25 1DH

Members of the Council and or public who wish to watch the proceedings but not make any representations can access the meetings by following the <u>link</u> here.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION – MEMBERS

Members of the Council (who are not members of the Cabinet) are now permitted to register and speak at this meeting using Microsoft TEAMS. (If you wish to attend in person, at the socially distanced meeting, please advise Democratic Services via the email below). If you would like to speak please email <u>democraticservices@southribble.gov.uk</u> in order to register your intent to speak, ideally before 12pm on Monday, 14 December 2020.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION – MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Due to the current situation surrounding CO-VID19 we are unable to allow members of the public to speak at this meeting; these measures are temporary and will be reviewed as circumstances and the current restrictions improve. However, written representations are being received and can be read out at the meeting with a written response provided. To make representations on any of the items below, please email <u>democraticservices@southribble.gov.uk</u> no later than 12pm Monday 14 December 2020.

AGENDA

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Minutes of the Last Meeting

Minutes of the last meeting held on Wednesday, 16 November 2020 attached to be signed as a correct record.

3 Declarations of Interest

(Pages 5 - 10)

	Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the Members' Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may make representations, but then must leave the meeting for the remainder of the item.		
4	Cabinet Forward Plan	(Pages 11 - 20)	
	The Cabinet Forward Plan for the period 1 December 2020 – 30 November 2020 attached for information.		
ITEN COU			
5	Urgent Decisions Taken Due to COVID-19 Pandemic	(Pages 21 - 24)	
	Report of the Shared Services Lead – Democratic, Scrutiny and Electoral Services enclosed.		
6	Refresh of Communications Strategy	(Pages 25 - 50)	
	Report of the Deputy Chief Executive enclosed.		
ITEMS OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HEALTH, WELLBEING AND LEISURE (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR MICK TITHERINGTON)			
7	Next Steps Accommodation Programme	(Pages 51 - 56)	
	Report of the Director of Planning and Property enclosed.		
ITEMS OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR PLANNING, REGENERATION AND CITY DEAL (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR BILL EVANS)			
8	Infrastructure Funding Statement	(Pages 57 - 72)	
	Report of the Director of Planning and Property enclosed.		
PRO	ITEMS OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR FINANCE, PROPERTY AND ASSETS (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR MATTHEW TOMLINSON)		
9	Pearson House, Station Road, Bamber Bridge - Renaming	(Pages 73 - 76)	

Report of the Director of Planning and Property enclosed.

10 Worden Hall Project

Report of the Director of Planning and Property to follow.

Gary Hall INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Cabinet Councillors Paul Foster (Chair), Michael Titherington (Vice-Chair), Aniela Bylinski Gelder, Bill Evans, Susan Jones and Matthew Tomlinson

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at <u>www.southribble.gov.uk</u>

Forthcoming Meetings

6.00 pm Wednesday, 20 January 2021 - Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH